
All Council meetings are digitally recorded and will be available on the City website: www.cityoftalent.org. The meeting 
location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other 
accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to the City 
Recorder at 541-535-1566, x6. 

The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any 
other business deemed necessary at the time of the study session and/or meeting.  

1. Call to Order / Roll Call

2. Additions / Corrections to Agenda

3. Community Announcements

4. Recognition of Chief Jennifer Snook for Service to City of Talent

5. Speakers Heard on Non-Agenda Items
Limited to 5 minutes or less per Mayoral discretion.

6. Public Presentation

6.1 Presentation by Talent Police of State of Oregon – Organized Retail Theft Grant and Acquisition of
Flock Automatic License Plate Recognition Systems  ..................................................................... 03 

6.2 Presentation by Jackson County Fire District 5 ................................................................................  

7. City Reports

7.1 City Manager Report ............................................................................................................................  

7.2 Urban Renewal Activities Report .........................................................................................................  

8. Consent Calendar
The consent calendar consists of items of a repeating or routine nature that are considered under a single
action. Any Councilor may have an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately on
request.

8.1 Approval of June 2024 Financial Statement ........................................................................................ 09 

8.2 Acknowledgement of Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes, June 12, 2024 .................. 22 

8.3 Acknowledgement of Parks & Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes, July 10, 2024 .................... 24 

8.4 Acknowledgement of Urban Forestry Committee Meeting Minutes, July 10, 2024 ............................. 25 

8.5 Acknowledgement of Together for Talent Committee Meeting Minutes, August 6, 2024 .................... 29 

8.6 Acknowledgement of Public Arts Committee Meeting Minutes, August 5, 2024 ................................. 31 

8.7 Acknowledgement of Updated Together for Talent Committee Bylaws .............................................. 33 

TALENT CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

- HELD AT COMMUNTIY CENTER & VIA ZOOM –
106 E. Main Street 

September 18, 2024 - 6:45 PM 

Page 1 of 69



9. Unfinished Business
Unfinished business consists of outstanding items from previous meetings. These items will be handled in the
same manner as regular agenda items.

9.1 Resolution 2024-099-R Approving CDBG Grant Application .............................................................. 37 

10. New Business
Speakers will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff members have
given their reports and, if there is an applicant, after the applicant has had the opportunity to speak. Action
items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances.

10.1 Community Development Update on Almeda Fire Recovery .............................................................. 60 

11. Commission / Committee Reports

12. Other Business and Future Agenda Items

11.1 Review of Look-A-Head .....................................................................................................................  

13. Written Communications

This item is for written communications that have been submitted to the entire Council and where a request has been
made that the item be included in the record. It will contain communications only, and not additional attachments or
Internet re-postings. Those items may be e-mailed directly to Council members or may be distributed in person via
the City Recorder at Council meetings following an oral communication to Council. There will not be any Council
discussion or public comment on this agenda item.

14. Adjournment

Upcoming Council Meetings

October 2, 2024 City Council Regular Meeting  
October 16, 2024 TURA Regular Meeting  
October 16, 2024 City Council Regular Meeting  
October 30, 2024 Chair Summit 

Page 2 of 69



 

 
 
 
 

City Council Agenda Report    
 

Meeting Date:  September 18,2024 Staff Contact:  Jennifer Snook, Chief of Police  
Department:  Police  E-Mail: jsnook@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  Informational  Estimated Time: 20 minutes 

 
 
ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
 
Grant award from the State of Oregon Organized Retail Theft (ORT) program for the purchase of 
Flock Automatic License Plate Recognition systems.  
 
The City of Talent Police Department recently applied for and received an award notice from the State 
of Oregon Criminal Justice Commission Organized Retail Theft Grant Program. for a grant of $12,000 
for the purchase of Flock Automatic License Plate Recognition (ALPR) systems.  This funding will 
allow the purchase of four (4) Flock ALPR systems.  
 
Twenty law enforcement agencies in the state applied for this grant and Talent was one of the seven 
selected recipients, other recipients were Klamath Falls, Eagle Point, Tigard, Lincoln City, and 
Eugene.  
 
The ALPR is used to assist with criminal investigations, endangered juveniles, stolen vehicles, missing 
persons, and Amber Alerts by comparing plate numbers against the plates that have been entered into 
the database. This technology is available as a solar powered fixed mounted system on public 
property.  
 
The ALPR technology is to capture objective evidence without compromising individual privacy. What 
the system is and is not capable of. 

· Detects the license plates and vehicles as they pass by the camera. 
· It does not detect facial recognition, people, gender or race.  
· Data is owned by Talent Police Department and is never sold to 3rd parties. 
· System access requires an active investigation, case number and reason for search input and 

is stored indefinitely.   
 

The use of ALPR is regulated by policy and its use must be tied to an active investigation. Trained 
users are required to enter a case number and reason for a search during an investigation and 
searches will be audited on a regular basis.  Data is stored for 30 days and is compliant with privacy 
and data security standards.    
 
The city website will host a transparency portal with policies and usage.  This will let the public see 
how many ALPR systems are used, how many vehicles detected, how many hotlist hits, and how 
many searches were completed in the last 30 days.     
 
ATTACHMENTS  

· Photos of license plate images and Flock. 

Page 3 of 69



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 4 of 69



 

Page 5 of 69



Page 6 of 69



Page 7 of 69



 

Page 8 of 69



 
Memorandum 
To: Gary Milliman – City Manager 
From: Tessa DeLine – Finance Director 
cc: Talent City Council 
Date: August 29, 2024 
Re: June 2024 Financial Packet 

Budget Analysis Summary – All Funds 

 

 Total Total Budget %
RESOURCES (2023-2024) Current YTD Budget Variance Remaining
Taxes 1,533,154           1,514,897           18,257               1%
Franchise Taxes 518,694             430,000             88,694               21%
Licenses, Permits and Fees 641,028             460,000             181,028             39%
Intergovernmental 1,191,742           1,730,536           (538,794)            -31%
Charges for Services 2,551,034           2,388,763           162,271             7%
Fines and Forfeitures 52,639               46,000               6,639                 14%
Interest 551,967             291,900             260,067             89%
Miscellaneous 157,039             151,519             5,520                 4%
Total Resources from Operations 7,197,296$         7,013,615$         183,681$            3%

Beginning Fund Balances 11,646,124         10,121,271         1,524,853           15%
Transfers In 1,345,405           1,345,405           -                    0%
Total Other Resources 12,991,528$       11,466,675$       1,524,853$         13%

TOTAL RESOURCES 20,188,825$       18,480,290$       1,708,534$         9%

REQUIREMENTS (2023-2024)
Personnel Services 3,589,031           3,747,539           158,508             4%
Materials and Services 2,418,042           3,525,830           1,107,788           31%
Capital Outlay and Construction 462,378             1,539,660           1,077,282           70%
Debt Service 455,522             455,522             0                       0%
Total Operating Expenses 6,924,973$         9,268,551$         2,343,578$         25%

Transfers Out 1,345,405           1,345,405           -                    0%
Contingency -                    700,000             700,000             100%
Estimated Ending Fund Balances 11,918,447         7,166,335           (4,752,112)          -66%
Total Other Requirements 13,263,852$       9,211,739$         (4,052,112)$        -44%

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 20,188,825$       18,480,290$       (1,708,534)$        -9%

 

All Funds
City of Talent

June 30, 2024

Page 9 of 69



2 

 

 

 

Page 10 of 69



3 

 

Resources 

The largest resource collected to date is Tax Revenue in the amount of $1.53M. The bulk of the 
Tax Revenue is collected in November with smaller amounts occurring throughout the year. 
Intergovernmental Revenue has an unfavorable variance of $484K. Interest Revenue is higher 
than anticipated due to steadily increasing rates in the Local Government Investment Pool. The 
Beginning Fund Balance has a favorable $963K variance. This is likely due to a conservative 
estimate during the budget process. 

Requirements 

Total Operating Expense is under budget YTD by $874K. Budgeted transfers in the amount of 
$1.2M were made in July. The Contingency of $250,000 remained untouched. The estimated 
ending fund Balance currently has a $2.1M favorable variance. 

 

 

 Total Budget %
RESOURCES (2023-2024) Current YTD Total Budget Variance Remaining
Taxes 1,530,984           1,512,897           18,087               1%
Franchise Taxes 518,694             430,000             88,694               21%
Licenses, Permits and Fees 638,999             460,000             178,999             39%
Intergovernmental 716,472             1,200,936           (484,464)            -40%
Charges for Services 273,994             164,963             109,031             66%
Fines and Forfeitures 52,639               46,000               6,639                 14%
Interest 248,253             152,000             96,253               63%
Miscellaneous 124,295             77,600               46,695               60%
Total Resources from Operations 4,104,330$         4,044,396$         59,934$             1%

Beginning Fund Balance 6,381,582           5,418,127           963,455             18%
Total Other Resources 6,381,582           5,418,127           963,455             18%

TOTAL RESOURCES 10,485,912$       9,462,523$         1,023,389$         11%

REQUIREMENTS (2023-2024)
Personnel Services 2,695,206           2,808,224           113,018             4%
Materials and Services 1,468,103           2,247,695           779,592             35%
Capital Outlay and Construction 49,140               31,000               (18,140)              -59%
Total Operating Expenses 4,212,448$         5,086,919$         874,471$            17%

Transfers Out 1,200,000           1,200,000           -                    0%
Contingency -                    250,000             250,000             100%
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 5,073,466           2,925,604           (2,147,862)          -73%
Total Other Requirements 6,273,466           4,375,604           (1,897,862)          -43%

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 10,485,912$       9,462,523$         (1,023,389)$        -11%

City of Talent
General Fund
June 30, 2024

Page 11 of 69



4 

 

Resources  

Parks Fees (Charges for Services) in the amount of $296K make up the bulk of resources in the 
Parks Fund. These fees are included in the monthly utility bill. Intergovernmental revenue of 
$42K is from marijuana and state highway taxes. 

Requirements 

Total Operating Expense is under budget to date by $69K. Contingency of $50K remained 
untouched, and the Estimated Ending Fund Balance of $508K has a favorable variance of 
$235K. 

 

 

 

 

 Total Budget %
RESOURCES (2023-2024) Current YTD Total Budget Variance Remaining
Taxes 2,170                 2,000                 170                    0%
Intergovernmental 42,152               24,600               17,552               71%
Charges for Services 296,094             240,000             56,094               23%
Interest 19,760               8,000                 11,760               147%
Miscellaneous 2,624                 8,213                 (5,590)                -68%
Total Resources from Operations 362,799$            282,813$            79,986$             28%

Beginning Fund Balance 362,999             327,217             35,782               11%
Total Other Resources 362,999             327,217             35,782               11%

TOTAL RESOURCES 725,798$            610,030$            115,768$            19%

REQUIREMENTS (2023-2024)
Personnel Services 141,096             197,364             56,268               29%
Materials and Services 69,401               84,635               15,234               18%
Capital Outlay and Construction 7,012                 4,645                 (2,367)                -51%
Total Operating Expenses 217,508             286,644             69,136               24%

Transfers -                    -                    -                    0%
Contingency -                    50,000               50,000               100%
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 508,289             273,386             (234,903)            -86%
Total Other Requirements 508,289             323,386             (184,903)            -57%

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 725,798$            610,030$            (115,768)$           -19%

City of Talent
Parks Fund

June 30, 2024

Page 12 of 69



5 

 

Resources 

The largest amount of Revenue collected to date is from Intergovernmental Revenues in the 
amount of $433K for state highway gas taxes. The next source of revenue is for Charges for 
Services in the amount of $227K. This is mostly from Street Utility Fees that are part of the 
monthly utility bills.  

Requirements 

Total Operating Expenses of $449K has a favorable variance of $230K. The $250K in 
Contingency remains unspent. Budgeted Transfers in the amount of $93K were completed in 
the month of July. Currently, the Estimating Ending Fund Balance of $1.3M has a favorable 
variance of $620K. 

 

 

 Total Budget %
RESOURCES (2023-2024) Current YTD Total Budget Variance Remaining
Licenses, Permits and Fees 2,029                 -                    2,029                 0%
Intergovernmental 433,118             450,000             (16,882)              -4%
Charges for Services 227,148             216,800             10,348               5%
Interest 54,855               26,000               28,855               111%
Miscellaneous 27,385               32,853               (5,468)                -17%
Total Resources from Operations 744,535$            725,653$            18,882$             3%

Beginning Fund Balance 1,110,230           988,774             121,456             12%
Transfer In 31,905               31,905               -                    0%
Total Other Resources 1,142,135           1,020,679           121,456             12%

TOTAL RESOURCES 1,886,669$         1,746,332$         140,338$            8%

REQUIREMENTS (2023-2024)
Personnel Services 250,134             286,389             36,255               13%
Materials and Services 188,045             391,950             203,905             52%
Capital Outlay and Construction 10,641               -                    (10,641)              0%
Total Operating Expenses 448,820             678,339             229,519             34%

Transfers 92,500               92,500               -                    0%
Contingency -                    250,000             250,000             100%
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 1,345,349           725,493             (619,857)            -85%
Total Other Requirements 1,437,849           1,067,993           (369,857)            -35%

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,886,669$         1,746,332$         (140,338)$           -8%

City of Talent
Street Fund

June 30, 2024

Page 13 of 69



6 

 

Resources 

The largest amount of Resources collected to date is from Charges for Services (Systems 
Development Charges) in the amount of $165K. Interest Revenue has steadily increased due to 
the rising yields for investments in the Local Government Investment Pool.  

Requirements  

There were no budgeted transfers from the SDC fund in the 2023-24 fiscal year. The Estimated 
Ending Fund Balance of $1.7M has a $341K favorable variance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 Total Budget %
RESOURCES (2023-2024) Current YTD Total Budget Variance Remaining
Charges for Services 164,271             155,000             9,271                 6%
Interest 73,762               39,900               33,862               85%
Total Resources from Operations 238,033$            194,900$            43,133$             22%

Beginning Fund Balance 1,461,188           1,163,249           297,939             26%
Total Other Resources 1,461,188$         1,163,249$         297,939$            26%

TOTAL RESOURCES 1,699,221$         1,358,149$         341,072$            25%

REQUIREMENTS (2023-2024)
Transfers Out -                    -                    -                    
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 1,699,221           1,358,149           (341,072)            -25%
Total Other Requirements 1,699,221$         1,358,149$         (341,072)$           -25%

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,699,221$         1,358,149$         (341,072)$           -25%

June 30, 2024
SDC Fund

City of Talent

Page 14 of 69



7 

 

Resources 

The largest amount of Resources collected to date is the $1.3M in interfund transfers. In 
addition, $141K of Interest was earned in the Local Government Investment Pool.  

Requirements 

$392K was paid out in Capital Outlay and Construction since July 1st. Total Capital Expense 
has a $1.1M favorable variance. The Chuck Roberts Tennis Court Relocation Project has been 
placed on the backburner to redirect ARPA grant funding to the system wide replacement of 
water meters in the 2024-25 fiscal year. The ARPA transfers for the Old Town Skate Park 
Improvements and for the permanent solution for Foss Road will be redirected to the system 
wide replacement of water meters. Alternative funding sources for the Chuck Roberts Tennis 
Courts will be sought. The Skate Park will be awarded $316K by the Oregon Parks and 
Recreation Commission for repairs and upgrades. Temporary repairs to Foss Road are 
expected to occur in August 2024 and those repairs will be paid for through the Street Fund in 
the 2024-2025 fiscal year. 

 

 

 

 Total Budget %
RESOURCES (2023-2024) Current YTD Total Budget Variance Remaining
Intergovernmental -                    15,000               (15,000)              -100%
Interest 140,518             57,000               83,518               147%
Miscellaneous -                    -                    -                    0%
Total Resources from Operations 140,518$            72,000$             68,518$             95%

Beginning Fund Balance 1,914,005           1,833,886           80,119               4%
Transfers In 1,313,500           1,313,500           -                    0%
Total Other Resources 3,227,505$         3,147,386$         80,119$             3%

TOTAL RESOURCES 3,368,023$         3,219,386$         148,637$            5%

REQUIREMENTS (2023-2024)
Miscellaneous -                    -                    -            
Capital Outlay and Construction 391,536             1,500,115           1,108,579           74%
Total Capital  Expenses 391,536$            1,500,115$         1,108,579$         74%

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 2,976,487           1,719,271           (1,257,216)          -73%
Total Other Requirements 2,976,487$         1,719,271$         (1,257,216)$        -73%

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 3,368,023$         3,219,386$         (148,637)$           -5%

City of Talent
Capital Improvement Projects Fund

June 30, 2024

Page 15 of 69



8 

 

Project 
Number Project Description

 Actual Beginning 
Balance  2023-24 

 YTD Interfund 
Transfers  

 YTD 
Revenues 

 YTD 
Expenditures 

 Ending 
Balance 

G0000 General Projects Reserve 62,917                      (53,944)              -                  -                  8,973               
G0001 HVAC - City Hall Maintenance -                            -                     -                  -                  -                  
G0002 Public Works - Generator -                            53,944               -                  53,944             -                  
I0001 Interest Tracking -                            -                     140,518          -                  140,518           

General Projects YTD Actual 62,917$                    -$                   140,518$        53,944$           149,491$         
General Projects Total Budget 45,337$                    -$                   57,000$          30,000$           72,337$           

General Projects Variance 17,580$                    -$                   83,518$          (23,944)$         77,154$           

P0000 Parks Projects Reserve 34,193                      -                     -                  1,372               32,821             
P0001 Chuck Roberts Splash Pad 190,776                    -                     -                  -                  190,776           
P0002 Lynn Newbry Park Improvements 30,000                      -                     -                  -                  30,000             
P0003 Old Town Park (Skate Park) Improvements *** -                            440,000             -                  -                  440,000           
P0004 Chuck Roberts Tennis Court Relocation *** -                            385,000             -                  -                  385,000           
P0006 Creekside Park (Creekside Way & Talent Avenue) 5,000                        -                     -                  -                  5,000               
P0008 Kamerin Springs Restroom 160,000                    -                     -                  125,846           34,154             

Parks Projects YTD Actual 419,969$                  825,000$           -$                127,218$         1,117,751$      
Parks Projects Total Budget 402,389$                  825,000$           -$                1,010,265$      217,124$         

Parks Projects Variance 17,580$                    -$                   -$                883,047$         900,627$         

S0000 Storm Water Projects Reserve 6,553                        -                     -                  -                  6,553               
S0001 First Street Storm Drain Rehabilitation 150,000                    -                     -                  -                  150,000           

Stormwater Projects YTD Actual 156,553$                  -$                   -$                -$                156,553$         
Stormwater Projects Total Budget 150,000$                  -$                   -$                -$                150,000$         

Stormwater Projects Variance 6,553$                      -$                   -$                -$                6,553$             

TREES Tree Planting Irrigation -                            25,000               -                  -                  25,000             
T0000 Transportation Projects Reserve 173,322                    -                     -                  -                  173,322           

T0001B Wagner Str. - Wagner Creek Road to First Str. -                            50,000               -                  -                  50,000             
T0001C Wagner Str. - Railroad Crossing to John Str. -                            17,500               -                  -                  17,500             
T0011 Rapp Road Railroad Crossing Improvements -                            -                     -                  45                    (45)                  
T0002 Foss Road - Wagner Creek Road to City Limits *** -                            375,000             -                  -                  375,000           

Transportation Projects YTD Actual 173,322$                  467,500$           -$                45$                  640,777$         
Transportation Projects Total Budget 166,067$                  467,500$           15,000$          -$                648,567$         

Transportation Projects Variance 7,255$                      -$                   (15,000)$         (45)$                (7,790)$           

F00PD Police Fleet Reserve 8,685                        -                     -                  -                  8,685               
F00PW Public Works Fleet Reserve 37,034                      (24,651)              -                  -                  12,383             
F0001 Police Car 75,000                      -                     -                  74,769             231                  
F0002 Police Car 26,750                      -                     -                  -                  26,750             
F0003 Public Works Truck 60,000                      24,651               -                  84,651             0                      

Fleet Vehicles and Equipment Projects YTD Actual 207,469$                  -$                   -$                159,420$         48,049$           
Fleet Vehicles and Equipment Projects Total Budget 198,784$                  -$                   -$                161,750$         37,034$           

Fleet Vehicles and Equipment Projects Variance 8,685$                      -$                   -$                2,330$             11,015$           

W0000 Water Projects Reserve                225,855.00 16,991               -                  -                  242,846           
045 West Valley View Reprofile                               -   4,009                 -                  4,009               -                  

W0001 Asbestos Concrete Line Replacement                     244,821 (23,431)              -                  -                  221,390           
W0001A Park Avenue Asbestos Line Replacement                               -   23,431               -                  23,431             -                  
W0002 West Valley View Road Transmission Main 60,000                      -                     -                  12,970             47,030             
W0003 Large Meter Replacement 25,000                      -                     -                  -                  25,000             
W0004 Update Scada System 100,000                    -                     -                  10,500             89,500             
W0005 TAP System Telemetry Summary Report 5,000                        -                     -                  -                  5,000               
W0006 TAP Distribution - Regional BPS Programming Updates 11,700                      -                     -                  -                  11,700             
W0007 TAP Distribution - Regional BPS Short-Term Expansion 17,000                      -                     -                  -                  17,000             
W0008 Talent BPS Small Pump Installation 17,000                      -                     -                  -                  17,000             
W0009 Talent BPS Programming Updates 8,400                        -                     -                  -                  8,400               
W0010 Talent BPS Generator Upgrade 175,000                    -                     -                  -                  175,000           
W0011 Talent BPS Additional Hydraulic Analysis 4,000                        -                     -                  -                  4,000               
W0022 Systemwide Meter Replacement -                            -                     -                  -                  -                  

Water Projects YTD Actual 893,776$                  21,000$             -$                50,909$           863,867$         
Water Projects Total Budget 871,309$                  -$                   -$                298,100$         573,209$         

Water Projects Variance 21,000$             -$                247,191$         290,658$         

 TOTAL PROJECTS YTD ACTUAL 1,914,005$               1,313,500$        140,518$        391,536$         2,976,488$      
TOTAL PROJECTS BUDGET 1,833,886$               1,292,500$        72,000$          1,500,115$      1,698,271$      

TOTAL VARIANCE 80,119$                    21,000$             68,518$          1,108,579$      1,278,217$      

City of Talent

Transportation Projects

Parks Projects

Fleet Vehicles and Equipment

Water Projects

General Projects

Stormwater Projects

Capital Improvement Project List
Fiscal Year 2023-24

Page 16 of 69



9 

 

Resources 

Charges for Services in the amount of $1.5M came under budget by $22K. This is from water 
revenue and new water service connections. No intergovernmental revenues were received in 
the 2023-2024 fiscal year. Interest earning of $15K has a favorable variance of $6K. 

Requirements 

Total Operating Expenses of $1.7M has a $62K favorable variance. Contingency remains 
untouched at $150K. The Estimated Ending Fund Balance of $274K is higher than last month 
and is attributed to the newly implemented increases in water rates and increased water 
consumption. The Estimated Ending Fund Balance is now slowly starting to recover.  

 Total Budget %
RESOURCES (2023-2024) Current YTD Total Budget Variance Remaining
Intergovernmental -                    40,000               (40,000)              -100%
Charges for Services 1,589,526           1,612,000           (22,474)              -1%
Interest 14,819               9,000                 5,819                 65%
Miscellaneous 2,736                 32,853               (30,117)              -92%
Total Resources from Operations 1,607,081$         1,693,853$         (86,772)$            -5%

Beginning Fund Balance 384,215             358,113             26,102               7%
Total Other Resources 384,215$            358,113$            26,102$             7%

TOTAL RESOURCES 1,991,296$         2,051,966$         (60,670)$            -3%

REQUIREMENTS (2023-2024)
Personnel Services 502,596             455,562             (47,034)              -10%
Materials and Services 692,493             801,550             109,057             14%
Capital Outlay and Construction 4,050                 3,900                 (150)                   -4%
Debt Service 455,522             455,522             0                       0%
Total Operating Expenses 1,654,661$         1,716,534$         61,873$             4%

Transfers 21,000               21,000               -                    0%
Contingency -                    150,000             150,000             100%
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 315,636             164,432             (151,204)            -92%
Total Other Requirements 336,636$            335,432$            (1,204)$              0%

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,991,296$         2,051,966$         60,670$             3%

City of Talent
Water Fund

June 30, 2024

Page 17 of 69



10 

 

Resources 

A supplemental budget was adopted in June 2024 to close out the Go Bond Fund. 

Requirements 

The only requirement is the Transfer Out of $32K to the Street Fund. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Total Budget %
RESOURCES (2023-2024) Current YTD Total Budget Variance Remaining
Taxes -                    -                    -                    0%
Interest -                    -                    -                    0%
Total Resources from Operations -$                   -$                   -$                   

Beginning Fund Balance 31,905               31,905               -                    0%
Total Other Resources 31,905$             31,905$             -$                   

TOTAL RESOURCES 31,905$             31,905$             -$                   0%

REQUIREMENTS (2023-2024)
Transfers Out 31,905               31,905               -                    0%
Estimated Ending Fund Balance -                    -                    -                    0%
Total Other Requirements 31,905$             31,905$             -$                   0%

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 31,905$             31,905$             -$                   0%

City of Talent
Go Bond Fund
June 30, 2024

Page 18 of 69



11 

 
Cash and Investments 

The interest rate in the Local Government Investment Pool is earning 5.2%, the highest rate of 
return in the past several years. 

Debt Service 

It is important to note that there are two - $1.1M balloon payments scheduled to be due in the 
years 2030 and 2035. Staff will be looking to budget and pay larger debt payments in future 
years to avoid the impact of those sizable balloon payments. 

 

 

Balance Interest Rate
269,646.53$       0.01%

11,494,399.91$   5.20%
$11,764,046.44

Aggregate
LOCAP COP 2013B-Talent (Consolidation of 4 bond issuances) Interest Rate

Principal amount as of 9/15/13 3,525,000.00$    3.45%
Principal paid (1,280,000.00)     
Balance as of 6/30/24 2,245,000.00$    

Semiannual payments March & September until 9/15/29 39,215.00$       
Semiannual payments thereafter until 2035 18,900.00$       

Prepayment #1 due 9/15/30 1,195,000.00$   
Prepayment #2 due 9/15/35 1,050,000.00$   

OCED Safe Drinking Water Loan - TAP Intertie Interest Rate
Principal amount as of 12/29/20 2,000,000.00$    1%
Principal paid (1,279,344.00)     
Balance as of 6/30/24 720,656.00$       

Annual payments on 12/1 until 12/1/31 84,129.75$       

S18005 - Safe Drinking Water Loan - New Reservoir Interest Rate
Principal amount as of 12/29/20 3,609,000.00$    1%
Principal paid (205,627.00)        
Balance as of 6/30/24 3,403,373.00$    

Annual payments on 12/1 until 12/1/50 139,961.78$     

Total Loans owed by the City of Talent 6,369,029.00$    

Total Cash and Investments

Debt Service

Local Government Investment Pool

City of Talent
Cash, Investments, and Debt Service Recap

June 30, 2024

Cash and Investments

Checking Accounts

Page 19 of 69



12 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

General Fund Street Fund SDC Fund CIP Fund Water Fund Non Major Funds Total Funds
FYE 13/14 1,106,467$      348,472$      705,292$         1,681,001$      533,789$      142,261$           4,517,282$      
FYE 14/15 1,127,454$      384,574$      837,994$         1,772,646$      650,864$      66,161$             4,839,693$      
FYE 15/16 727,783$         366,205$      1,045,487$      1,826,313$      718,783$      76,395$             4,760,966$      
FYE 16/17 748,009$         391,560$      1,195,072$      1,276,786$      650,372$      86,648$             4,348,447$      
FYE 17/18 910,262$         460,380$      1,128,906$      1,431,544$      741,911$      126,871$           4,799,874$      
FYE 18/19 1,466,303$      644,987$      1,581,921$      1,094,762$      1,040,380$   192,582$           6,020,935$      
FYE 19/20 1,774,210$      594,654$      1,240,762$      1,379,143$      970,818$      258,567$           6,218,154$      
FYE 20/21 2,522,154$      729,627$      1,198,872$      1,415,376$      951,720$      351,955$           7,169,704$      
FYE 21/22 4,776,616$      896,658$      824,248$         1,920,484$      502,400$      380,381$           9,300,787$      
FYE 22/23 6,381,582$      1,110,230$   1,461,188$      1,914,005$      384,215$      394,904$           11,646,124$    
FYE 23/24 5,073,466$      1,345,349$   1,699,221$      2,976,487$      315,636$      508,289$           11,918,448$    

Fund Balance History

Page 20 of 69



13 

Glossary 
Assessments – Revenues derived from late fees. 

Capital Outlay and Construction – Expenses for items that cost more than $5,000. Includes 
items such as buildings, vehicles, equipment, water mains, streets, and land.  

Charges for Services – Revenues derived from items such as systems development charges 
and water utility billings. 

Contingency – A provision set aside for an unforeseen event or circumstance.  

Fines and Forfeitures – Revenues derived from penalties such as traffic tickets or code 
enforcement. 

Franchise Taxes – Taxes charged by the City of Talent to other organizations or utilities to do 
business in the City of Talent. Examples of organizations that pay franchise fees include: 
Recology, Avista, Pacific Power, and Rogue Valley Sewer Service.  

Fund Balance – The difference between a fund’s assets and its liabilities. For cash basis 
accounting it is generally cash and investments on hand. 

Interest – Interest revenues from the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) and bank 
accounts. 

Intergovernmental – Revenues derived from items such as intergovernmental grants (Federal 
and State), FEMA reimbursements, and other miscellaneous reimbursements. 

Licenses Permits and Fees – Revenues derived from items such as business licenses, 
building permits, and fees. 

Materials and Services – Includes expenses such as contract services, materials, supplies, 
utilities, gas, tools, and many other items. 

Operating Expense – Expenses incurred through the normal course of business operations. 

Personnel Services – Expenses associated with payroll and payroll related activities. It 
includes expenses such as salaries, social security, Medicare, workers compensation, health, 
and dental Insurance, PERS retirement, and life insurance. 

Requirements – Total of any anticipated expenses, transfers out and ending fund balance. 

Resources – Total of beginning fund balance plus any anticipated revenues or monies to be 
received. 

Taxes - The amount of property taxes collected by the City of Talent. Most property taxes are 
collected in November of every year. Delinquent taxes are collected monthly. 

 

 

Page 21 of 69



Talent Parks and Recreation Commission Minutes, 6/12/24

Call to order 6:30pm

Roll call:

Present: Ted Hilton Walker (chair), Mark Krause, Melissa Hendricks, Brian Marlia-Larsen, Margaret Clark,

Gaoying Vigoa (City Engineer/Staff Liaison), Gary Milliman (City Manager).

Absent: Ana Byers

Motion to approve May meeting minutes: approved

Public comment: none

Brief announcements from chair and committee members: Ted and Melissa attended chair’s summit on

May 29th, 2024. Takeaways concerned ensuring quorum (3 present) and transparency of proceedings of

meetings. City of Talent has preferred practice of only 5 meetings per year in Zoom-only.

City staff liaison report- Gaoying Vigoa introduction about her personal background, professional

backgrounds and interests. Gaoying is starting this new position and therefore has nothing to report as

of yet.

New Business.

Chuck Roberts Master Plan Changes.

Some delay in moving forward with this due to staff changeover (Slayton resignation). Will be tabled

until July.

Discussion of Parks Financial Priorities.

Splash pad water recycling. Council approved prioritizing this as a budget priority for spring 2025.

Low cost recreation options.

Melissa Hendricks recaps that the hope is that the city could assist with funding water for parks and

recreation. City Manager Milliman stated that city could assist but it would require elimination of other

programs. Marlia-Larsen asks under what circumstances the city would be able to assist more with water

costs. Milliman reminds that the cost of police exceeds property tax revenue alone. Therefore projects as

proposed by Parks Commission would be funded by grants alone. Marlia-Larsen questions whether

moving forward with park’s master plan is wise give funding limitations, and whether citizens of Talent

should be updated on realities and delays. Gary Milliman encouraged that we continue with planning

because funding sources can arise quickly so be ready. Commissioners and Gaoying discussed various

low cost options for upkeep and development of Parks and the master plan. There are many needs

across parks that can have continued discussion.

Future Parks and Rec commission meeting location.

We have met 5 times online, so need to consider hybrid and/or in person options.

Page 22 of 69



Public comment from Clarkie Clark: mentioned that doors were closed to meeting building, and that

minutes have not been posted since 2019. Emphasized advocacy for skate park.

Public comment from Derek Manzi: seconded Clark’s advocacy for skate park. Asks that we focus on

what needs to be done, rather than create new ideas that will take funds and energy away.

Ongoing business

Dog park actions. City Lawyer still hasn’t worked on this.

Labyrinth update. none

Skate park update: Gary Milliman and project manager will be presenting technical and budget questions

about the application for funds to resurface the skate park to the Oregon Parks and Recreation

Commission Board Review Committee in mid July.

Tennis/pickleball update. Council adopted a budget that supports the proposal, and funding should be

sought. Milliman stated that we now just need to share the proposed location to the city to move

forward.

Council Liaison report: submitted via email by Ana Byers. Already discussed in other agenda items

above.

TNR suggestions: none

Items for next month’s agenda: master plan and timeline for master plan, Joseph Park electrical.

Adjournment: 7:53pm.

Meeting minutes submitted and attested by

Ted Hilton Walker, Chair Parks and Recreation Commission

Page 23 of 69



Talent Parks Commission meeting 

July 10 2024 

Call to order/roll call: Present: Melissa Hendricks, Mark Krause, Ana Byers, Margaret Clark, Gaoying 

Vigoa. Absent: Brian Marlia-Larsen, Ted Hilton Walker 

Consent calendar: approval of minutes for June 12, 2024. Motion Margaret Clark, second by Mark 

Krause. Motion passed.  

Public comment. none 

Brief Announcements from Chair and Committee Members. none 

City Staff Liaison Report– Gaoying Vigoa. Dying trees at Kamerin Springs is a concern. The planting of 

trees close to each other may be the problem. The trees can be re-planted during planting season. Last 

week Gary Milliman met with Talent school officials on special projects. Mike Oxidine is the special 

consultant for these. They would like a nature trail in the Suncrest area that is property owned by 

Phoenix and Talent school district (this is unrelated to the existing master plan for the Suncrest area).  

New Business.  

Chuck Roberts Master plan. Commission and Councilor Byers reviewed the map and the plan for 

the changes we proposed in our February discussion. Councilor Byers recommends a public hearing for 

this plan prior to proposing to council. We plan to hold a public hearing for the August parks commission 

meeting about the new master plan for Chuck Roberts.  

Electricity for Joseph Park. Margaret Clark proposes to get electrical outlets to the park for 

people who use it. A broader discussion about publicly available electrical outlets was had, and this is 

something we can continue to discuss for all parks, including cost and any personnel needs this type of 

thing would require.  

Ongoing Business. 

 Dog park actions. The city ordinance allowing leashed dogs on the pathways is still in need of 

approval by city attorney.  Staffing and personal issue have slowed this. (this information provided by 

Councilor Byers) 

 Labyrinth update. None 

 Skate park update. We should have an update in a couple of weeks about the funding requests.  

 Tennis/Pickleball updates. The fencing on the closed courts has been torn aside again.  

Council Liaison Report– Ana Byers. Water conservation in the splash pad is a priority right now. The 

search for a grant to update pickleball and tennis courts continues.  

TNR Suggestions. Public hearing about the Chuck Roberts master plan, including map.  

Items for Next Month’s Agenda. Public hearing.  

Adjournment. 7:27pm 

Meeting minutes submitted and attested by

Ted Hilton Walker, Chair Page 24 of 69



Page 25 of 69



Page 26 of 69



Page 27 of 69



Page 28 of 69



 
TOGETHER FOR TALENT 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
August  6, 2024 - 5:00 PM 

 

REGULAR COMMITTEE MEETING 5:03 pm 

                                                  Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Call to Order at 5:07pm 
 
Motion: Approval of previous meeting notes 

● Motion to approve - D. Spinney 
2nd C. Roome 
Approved unanimously 

 
Discussion Items: 

● Bylaws review remains with members for suggestions/comments. 
 

● Guest Speaker: Community Coalition, Flavia Franco 
○ See slides here: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lmY3D6TysAXwvqVGnQJKjGXxKypqxZVB/view?usp=sharing 
 

● Discussion followed on how Together For Talent could support the Community Compost Coalition with 
the following items agreed upon.  

○ The Together For Talent Harvest Festival booth will host Community Coalition during the 2024 
festival 

○ The committee will explore the possibility of having a drop off site for the Composting Program 
○ Followup on having this composting educational  program at the library  

■ Motion to approve - K. Garrido 
■ 2nd C. Roome 
■ Approved unanimously 

 

Members Present: 
 

Members Absent 

Kat Garrido, Secretary 
Charles Roome 
David Spinney, Chairman 

 

 

Also Present: Council Liaison Eleanor Ponomareff,  

Guest Speaker  Flavia Franco, Community Compost Coalition 

Page 29 of 69

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lmY3D6TysAXwvqVGnQJKjGXxKypqxZVB/view?usp=sharing


 
Next Regular Meeting: Tuesday, September 3, 2024, 5 pm; Community Center, meeting room D. 
Adjournment: 6:20 pm (approx) 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Kat Garrido, Secretary 

 

The City of Talent is an Equal Opportunity Provider 

Note: These minutes and the entire agenda packet, including staff report and referenced documents are 
reposted on the City of Talent website (www.cityoftalent.org) after each meeting. The minutes are not a 

verbatim record: the narrative has been condensed and paraphrased to reflect the discussions and decisions 
made. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900 for English and for  Spanish please  contact TTY 

phone  number 1- 800-735-3896. 

 

Together for Talent Regular Meeting Minutes I August 6, 2024 

Page 30 of 69



Page 31 of 69



Page 32 of 69



2024.09.03 

1 

Bylaws for City of Talent Together for Talent Committee 

1. Mission

Mission statement: The mission of the Together for Talent Committee is to preserve and 
enhance the quality of life in Talent by building community, improving the appearance and 
livability of the city, honoring the city’s agricultural heritage, and promoting sustainability 
through gardening, landscaping, tree planting, reduction of waste, and citizen participation. 

The Committee shall fulfill its mission by studying and making recommendations to the City 
Council, which may include but not be limited to, the following: 

a. Assist in creating the City’s Clean Energy Action Plan to reduce energy use and
transition Talent to clean energy sources, such as solar; and perform periodic review of
said Plan.

b. Review and work with the City Emergency Manager on the City Emergency Operations
Plan, with special regard to coordinating volunteers from trained and informed groups
such as Map Your Neighborhood and CERT (Community Emergency Response Team)
with emergency personnel from Talent City Police, Jackson County Sheriff’s Office and
Jackson County Fire District 5, and ensure a periodic review of said Plan.

c. Compile data and gather pertinent information to assist City in policy making in the
preservation of designated heritage and significant trees; creating habitat and landscaping
to support pollinators; encouraging Integrated Pest Management (IPM) practices;
reducing waste; and, in coordination with Parks and Recreation, organizing volunteers for
maintenance work on trails and in city parks.

d. Make recommendations to the City Council on potential revisions and future delivery of
services by the City of Talent as pertains to sustainability.

e. Make recommendations to the City Council for modifications of or additions to existing
ordinances, policies, and practices that help promote sustainability in the City of Talent.

f. Work in conjunction with other City commissions, boards, and committees to help ensure
coordination of various elements of the Clean Energy Action Plan, sustainability
programs, and other related activities.

g. Conduct public meetings and make recommendations to the City Council on
sustainability issues and ordinances.

h. Make recommendations for capital improvements, programs, and policies that will help
increase the use of renewable energy, decrease the use of energy, reduce waste, promote
water conservation, and help our community prepare for the impacts of climate change.

i. Review and comment on fund-raising efforts and donations made on behalf of the
Committee.

j. Foster public awareness and citizen volunteer involvement in all aspects of the
Committee.

k. Review changes and additions planned for city parks and properties from the point of
view of pollinators and make appropriate suggestions for City policy.

l. In coordination with city departments, ensure that the city's Tree City, Bee City, and EPA
Green Power Community designations are maintained.

Page 33 of 69



2024.09.03 

2 
 

 

2. Organization 

The Together for Talent Committee shall consist of at least three (3) and no more than eleven 
(11) members appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council. Two (2) members 
may live outside the Talent city limits. Committee members shall receive no compensation. The 
Mayor or a City Council member appointed by the Mayor shall serve as an ex officio member of 
the Committee, but shall have no vote and shall not count toward a quorum. Committee members 
shall be appointed for a period of two (2) years. A committee member’s term of office shall 
expire on the last business day in December of the second year. Any vacancy shall be filled by 
appointment by the Mayor, with the consent of the City Council, for the unexpired portion of the 
term. Terms will overlap so that at most 1/3rd members’ terms will expire on the last business 
day in January of the second year. In case the full complement of 11 members is achieved, any 
citizen of Talent may apply to fulfill one (1) of two (2) Alternate member seats, following the 
procedures applying to regular members. In the case of an absence or vacancy on the Committee, 
the Chair, with the consent of the Committee, shall appoint an Alternate member to occupy the 
vacant position on a meeting-by-meeting basis. In the case of prolonged absenteeism of more 
than three (3) sequential scheduled meetings of the Committee, the Mayor, with the consent of 
the Council, shall appoint one of alternate members to occupy the vacant position on a meeting-
by-meeting basis. 

3. Appointments to the Committee 

After attending one (1) meeting, an applicant may file a standard committee application form. 
This application will be reviewed by the Mayor and submitted to City Council for approval. The 
Committee may or may not recommend the applicant to the Mayor and the Council.  

4. Election and Duties of Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer 
a. The Committee, at its first regular meeting in January of each year, shall elect a 

Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer. Treasurer only tracks expenditures 
and so may also be subsumed within the office of Vice Chair or Secretary.  

b. After consultation with the Committee regarding availability, the Committee shall 
appoint liaisons to the various work groups affiliated with the Committee, as the 
need arises. 

c. Chair and Vice Chair Duties: The Chair shall preside at all meetings, set the 
agenda, and approve liaisons to each work group, as are authorized. The Vice 
Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair in the absence of the Chair, and such 
other duties as may be assigned by the Chair. The Chair or Vice Chair shall 
preserve the decorum at Committee meetings. In the event of the absence or 
disability of both the Chair and Vice Chair, the Secretary call the meeting to order 
and calls for an election of a temporary Chair to serve until the presiding officers 
return. In such event, the temporary Chair will have all the powers and perform 
the functions and duties assigned to the Chair of the Committee. 

Page 34 of 69



2024.09.03 

3 
 

d. Secretary Duties: The Secretary shall keep an accurate record of all Committee 
proceedings (recording those present at meetings), including written minutes of 
all meetings. A copy of the approved minutes of each Committee meeting shall be 
signed, electronically or physically, by the Chair and delivered to the City 
Recorder for filing, and said minutes shall be a public record and available for 
public inspection. The Secretary shall maintain a copy of the bylaws, and all 
subsequent members and alternates shall be provided with an up-to-date copy. 

e. Treasurer Duties: The Treasurer will track expenditures and report to the 
Committee on a quarterly basis. 

f. Member Duties: The duties of the other Committee members include: 
contributing ideas, keeping on the subject, being aware of personal agendas and 
acknowledge if appropriate; and contributing to all of the Chair’s responsibilities. 

g. Alternate Member Duties: Alternate members’ primary function shall be to 
assist the Committee as requested. They are encouraged to attend all Committee 
meetings. An Alternate member, once in place as a full member of the 
Committee, shall have the same rights, duties, and voting privileges as the absent 
committee member and is required to attend meetings regularly. 

h. Removal from the Committee: If a Committee member should, without valid 
reason, as determined by the Committee, miss three (3) regularly scheduled, 
sequential meetings within the same fiscal year, that member or Alternate may be 
subject to removal from the Committee. In addition, a Committee member or 
Alternate may be removed for misconduct by the City Council, following a public 
hearing. This process may be initiated by the City Council or by recommendation 
from the Committee. 
 

5. Quorum, Meetings, Rules and Procedures, Number of Meetings 
a. Quorum: A simple majority of the current voting members of the Committee 

shall constitute a quorum. A quorum is required in order for the Committee to 
have a valid vote, though business may be discussed. 

b. Committee Meeting: There shall be least one (1) regularly scheduled meeting 
per month, with the agenda submitted in advance to the City Recorder so that the 
public is given adequate notice of time, place, and agenda. The Committee meets 
on the first Tuesday of each month, at 5:00 pm, at the City of Talent Community 
Center. The Chair may cancel a meeting due to lack of Committee business or 
lack of a quorum. Meetings may be run informally in accordance with Oregon 
laws, the latest edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, and/or the Together for Talent 
Committee bylaws. Meetings are open to the public, and with the majority 
consent of the Committee, members of the public may be invited to present or 
speak on special topics within the scope and mission of the Committee.  

c. Special Meetings: The Chair may call a non-regularly scheduled meeting either 
at the Chair’s request or the request of a committee member, as long as adequate 
public notice is given, as defined by City policy. 

Page 35 of 69



2024.09.03 

4 
 

d. Oregon Public Meetings Law: All meetings of the Committee shall be noticed in 
conformance with the requirements of Oregon’s Public Meetings Law. 

e. Voting: Voting shall be done by voice vote when a quorum is present and 
following a motion and motion seconded. Voting results on all motions shall be 
forwarded as recommendations to the City Council. If a motion regarding any 
matter before the Committee receives an equal number of ayes and nays, the 
motion fails. The Committee may continue to make motions until a majority vote 
is obtained. Matters may be carried over to future meetings. No member of the 
Committee shall vote on any question unless the member is present, in person or 
by conference call-in, when the vote is taken and when the result is announced. 
No member shall give a proxy to any person whomsoever. 
 

6. Amending Bylaws 

Adopted bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting by a vote of the majority of the 
entire membership; or if the amendment was submitted in writing at the previous meeting, 
then they may be amended by a two-thirds vote of those present, a quorum being present.  

 

Page 36 of 69



 

 
 
 
 

City Council Agenda Report    
 

Meeting Date:  September 18, 2024  Staff Contact:  Gary Milliman 
Department:  City Manager E-Mail: gmilliman@cityoftalent.org 
Staff Recommendation:  see below Estimated Time:  10 mins.

 
 
ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL 
Community Development Block Grant Application Authorized Signer Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City Council conducted a public hearing on a proposed Community Development Block 
Grant application to fund the acquisition of the Asante building at 49 Talent Avenue for 
redevelopment as a Community Resource Center. 
 
Staff is currently preparing the application.  City Council authorization is needed for the City 
Manager to sign the application.  Resolution 2024-099-R provides this authorization.  The 
application deadline is September 30, 2024.  Included with this staff report is a preliminary 
draft of the application, which is still in progress.  An update application may be available 
before the City Council meeting. 
 
RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES  
 
POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-099-R designating the City Manager as the Authorized 
Signer of the Community Development Block grant application for funding the acquisition of 
property at 49 Talent Avenue for use as a Community Resource Center. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

· Draft Resolution 2024-099-R 
· Draft CDBG Grant Application  

Page 37 of 69



 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-099-R 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BROOKINGS 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 
RELATED TO A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 
APPLICATION 
 
Whereas the City of Talent is applying for $1.5 million from the Community 
Development Block Grant program administered by Business Oregon, and 
 
Whereas the application for funding requires the authorized signature of a representative 
of the City of Talent, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, B IT RESOLVED THAT THE City Council of the City of Talent 
designates City Manager Gary Milliman as the Authorized Signer of the Community 
Development Block Grant application for the Talent Community Resource Center 
project. 
 
Duly enacted by the City Council in open session on September 18, 2024, by the 
following vote: 
 

AYES:           NAYS:     ABSTAIN:     ABSENT:     
 

 
_______________________________________________   
Hector Flores / City Recorder and Custodian of City records 
 

Page 38 of 69



Page 39 of 69



Page 40 of 69



Page 41 of 69



Page 42 of 69



Page 43 of 69



Page 44 of 69



Page 45 of 69



Page 46 of 69



Page 47 of 69



Page 48 of 69



Page 49 of 69



Page 50 of 69



Page 51 of 69



Page 52 of 69



Page 53 of 69



Page 54 of 69



Page 55 of 69



Page 56 of 69



Page 57 of 69



Page 58 of 69



Page 59 of 69



City of Talent
Rebuild/Recovery Update 

September 18th, 2024

Page 60 of 69



Rebuild Progress as of September 2024

240

79

146

17

85

48

145

44

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Single Family Dwellings Residential Multi-Family Manufactured Homes Commercial Structures

REBUILD/RECOVERY PROGRESS AS OF SEPTEMBER 2024
Permits Finaled/Rebuilt Remaining

325 TOTAL

127 TOTAL

291 TOTAL

61 TOTAL

*Not including FEMA Temp Housing
(27 additional units)

Page 61 of 69



Autumn Ridge Drive

August 20, 2020 September 10, 2020 July 03, 2024

Page 62 of 69



Gangnes Drive

August 20, 2020 September 10, 2020 July 03, 2024

Page 63 of 69



Mountain View Estates

August 20, 2020 September 10, 2020 July 03, 2024

Page 64 of 69



Oak Valley 

August 20, 2020 September 10, 2020 July 03, 2024

Page 65 of 69



Old Bridge / Rapp Rd. / Lithia Ave.

August 20, 2020 September 10, 2020 July 03, 2024

Page 66 of 69



Talent Mobile Estates

August 20, 2020 September 10, 2020 July 03, 2024

Page 67 of 69



Current Projects in the Pipeline

• Talent Travel Center (249 W. Valley View Rd. =8,225 sq ft)
• Mixed Use Retail Complex (160 N. Pacific Hwy. =10,600 sq ft)
• Mixed Use Retail Complex (210 N. Pacific Hwy. =4,800 sq ft)
• Sunday Afternoons Headquarters (510 S. Pacific Hwy. =13,000 sq ft)
• National Heating & Air (821 S. Pacific Hwy. =1,185 sq ft)
• Affordable Housing Complex (600 S. Pacific Hwy =26 units)
• Commercial Warehouse (618 S. Pacific Hwy. 3,480 sq ft)
• AGE + Senior Housing (41 Suncrest Rd. =22 units)
• Palomino Pointe-Multifamily Res. Complex (210 Suncrest Rd. =42 units)

Page 68 of 69



Almeda Fire Rebuild Progress - Permit Counts
Updated 9/11/2024

Single-Family
Lost in Almeda 

Fire
Finaled/Rebuilt

Oak Valley/Suncrest/Gangnes/Etc. 325 240

TOTAL 325 240

Manufactured Home Park Homes
Lost in Almeda 

Fire
Finaled/Rebuilt

Mountain View/Talent Mobile/Etc. 291 146

TOTAL 291 146

Multi-Family Units
Lost in Almeda 

Fire
Finaled/Rebuilt

Magnolia/Anderson Vista/Parkview/Etc. 127 79

TOTAL 127 79

Commercial Units
Lost in Almeda 

Fire
Finaled/Rebuilt

Talent Ave / Hwy 99 / W. Valley View 61 17
TOTAL 61 17

Page 69 of 69


	0.0 2024-09-18 Agenda - Regular Meeting
	5.2a - Staff Report 9.18 Flock Information
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	Grant award from the State of Oregon Organized Retail Theft (ORT) program for the purchase of Flock Automatic License Plate Recognition systems.
	The City of Talent Police Department recently applied for and received an award notice from the State of Oregon Criminal Justice Commission Organized Retail Theft Grant Program. for a grant of $12,000 for the purchase of Flock Automatic License Plate ...
	Twenty law enforcement agencies in the state applied for this grant and Talent was one of the seven selected recipients, other recipients were Klamath Falls, Eagle Point, Tigard, Lincoln City, and Eugene.
	The ALPR is used to assist with criminal investigations, endangered juveniles, stolen vehicles, missing persons, and Amber Alerts by comparing plate numbers against the plates that have been entered into the database. This technology is available as a...
	The ALPR technology is to capture objective evidence without compromising individual privacy. What the system is and is not capable of.
	 Detects the license plates and vehicles as they pass by the camera.
	 It does not detect facial recognition, people, gender or race.
	 Data is owned by Talent Police Department and is never sold to 3rd parties.
	 System access requires an active investigation, case number and reason for search input and is stored indefinitely.
	The use of ALPR is regulated by policy and its use must be tied to an active investigation. Trained users are required to enter a case number and reason for a search during an investigation and searches will be audited on a regular basis.  Data is sto...
	The city website will host a transparency portal with policies and usage.  This will let the public see how many ALPR systems are used, how many vehicles detected, how many hotlist hits, and how many searches were completed in the last 30 days.
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Photos of license plate images and Flock.

	5.2b - Attachment Flock  9.18.2024
	7.1 - June 2024 Financial Statements
	7.2 - Staff Report - Committee Reappointments
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	The re-appointment of a Public Arts Committee member
	BACKGROUND
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	ATTACHMENTS

	7.3 - 2024.06.12 - Parks Commission Minutes
	7.4 - 2024.07.10 - Parks Commission Minutes
	7.5 - 2024.07.10 - TUFC Minutes
	7.6 - 2024.08.06 - Togehter for Talent Minutes
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	August  6, 2024 - 5:00 PM

	7.7 - 2024.08.05 TPAC Meeting Minutes
	7.8 - Updated T4T Bylaws 2024.09.03
	8.1a - Staff Report - Resolution approving CDBG Grant Application
	ISSUE BEFORE THE COUNCIL
	BACKGROUND
	RELATED COUNCIL POLICIES
	POTENTIAL MOTIONS
	ATTACHMENTS
	 Draft Resolution 2024-099-R
	 Draft CDBG Grant Application

	8.1b - 2024-099-R - Approving CDBG Grant Application
	Hector Flores / City Recorder and Custodian of City records

	8.1c - CDBG Draft Application
	9.1a - Talent Rebuild Progress
	City of Talent
	Rebuild Progress as of September 2024
	Autumn Ridge Drive
	Gangnes Drive
	Mountain View Estates
	Oak Valley 
	Old Bridge / Rapp Rd. / Lithia Ave.
	Talent Mobile Estates
	Current Projects in the Pipeline

	9.1b - Almeda Rebuild Permit Data September 2024
	Rebuild Details




